ONTRIO

SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

Court House
361 University Avenue
TORONTO, ONTARIO M5G 1T3
Tel: (416) 327-5284 Fax: (416) 327-5417

August 15, 2016

Mr. R. Douglas Elliott
Cambridge LLP

333 Adelaide St. West
Suite 400

Toronto, ON

M5V IR5

Dear Mr. Elliott:

Re: Christopher Hudspeth et al. v. William Whaicott et al.
Court File No.: CV-16-558424-00CP

Thank you for your letter of August 15, 2016,

Please be advised that the above noted proceeding has been assigned to Justice Perell for case
management,

His Honour has instructed me to schedule a case conference for Thursday, August 18, 2016 @
9:30 a.m., however, I require confirmation that all parties are available to attend. As I do not
have contact information for Mr., Whatcott, nor was he copied on your email communication,
please forward this letter on to him (and all other counsel/parties as appropriate) to confirm
everyone’s availability.

I trust I will be hearing from you in short order.

Yours truly,

CmdyElf)hmstone “
Secretary to Justice Perell



